
REGULATORY,FORMATION DISTRIBUTION SY M (RIDS)

ACCESSION NBR:8101050356 DOC ~ DATE 80/12/16 NOTARIZED: NO DOCKET

FACIL:50 316 Donald C ~ Cook Nuclear Power Plant~ Unit 2i Indiana 8 05000316
AUTH

BYNAME

AUTHOR AFFILIATION
SHALI ERiD>V. Indiana L Michigan Electric Co,

REC I P ~ NAIVE'ECIP IKNT AF F ILIAT ION
KEPPLERgJ ~ G ~ Region 3i Chicagoi Office of the Director

SUBJECT! RO:on 801215 spray header isolation valves CTS 120K 8,

CTS 128E were discovered sealed 8 locked closed at 9<30 h ~

Valves reopened relocked 8 resealed in correct position ~

Followup rept will be submitted by 801226.

DISTRIBUTION CODK: M007S COPIES RECEIVED:LTR ENCI SIZEia
TITLE: LER (Backf i t)
NOTES:Send 3 copies of all material to ILE, 05000316

RECIPIENT
ID CODE/NAME

COPIES
LTTR ENCL

RECIPIENT
ID CODE/NAME

COPIES
LTTR ENCL

INTERNALS AKOD
I&K"

EG FIL

EXTERNAL: LPDR

0Q

02'1

03

ASLBP/J ~ HARD
MPA
OP EX EVAL BR

NSIC

JAN Cl9at

Q
TOTAL NUMBER OF COPIES REQUIRED: LTTR ENCL



l' n

1

a

f

I 'I

ki

ll

L

4

t,
J I



rtlOPIDOllf lwcHa ~

INDIANA 8r MICHIGANEIECTRIC COMPANY
DONALDC. COOK NUCLEAR PLANT
P.O. Box 468, Bridgman, Michigan 49106

(616) 4654901

December 16, 1980
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Mr. J.G. Keppler, Regional Director
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III
799 Roosevelt Road
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Operating License DPR-74
Docket No. 50-316

Dear Mr. Keppler:

This is to confirm our verbal report to NRC Region III Inspector, Wi . E.
Swanson, at 0930 hours on December 15, 1980. At that time we reported
that during a tour being performed by a plant Auxiliary Equipment Opera-
tor, it was discovered that two spray header isolation valves (CTS-124E
and CTS-128E), located in the Unit 2 East Containment Heat Exchanger
Room, were sealed and locked closed. This condition was immediately
reported to the Shift Operating Engineer who determined that the as
found condition was incorrect. Instructions were given to immediately
reopen the valves and relock and reseal them in the correct position.

A written followup report will be submitted by December 26, 1980, as
required by Technical Specification Section 6.9.1.8.

Sincerely,

D.V. Shaller
Plant Manager

/bab

cc: J.E. Dolan
R.S. Hunter
R.W. Jurgensen
R.F. Kroeger
R.W. Kilburn
E. Swanson/N. DuBry NRC RO:III
R.C. Callen MPSC

G. Charnoff, Esq.
J.M. Hennigan
W. Lavalle EPRI
PNSRC

J.F. Stietzel

E.L. Townley
Dir., MXPC (4 copies)
Dir., IE (40 copies)
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